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Subject: FOI decision [SEC UNCLASS!FIED]
Attachments: Attorney-General's Department IGB FOI Decision.pdf
UNCLASSIFIED
Colleagues

You may be aware that AGD recently issued a decision in relation to a request for access to the department’s

incaming government brief.

| enclose an edited version of AGD’s decision for your information.

And note a reminder that a decision on whether or not to release a particular document or particular information is,
of course, a matter for the decision maker to consider taking into account the individual circumstances of the

particular request.

Regards.

David.

David Fredericks

Deputy Secretary | Civil Justice and Legal Services Group
Attorney-General's Department

T: (02) 6141 3175 | E: david.fredericks@ag.gov.au
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